
MINUTES 
April 20, 2015 

5:30 P.M. 
 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 
F. Acosta, D. Sterner, J. Waltman, D. Reed, M. Goodman-Hinnershitz, S. Marmarou, C. 
Daubert 
  
OTHERS PRESENT: 
L. Kelleher, C. Younger, C. Snyder,  D. Cituk, W. Stoudt, J. Conrad, P. Mulligan, G. Wegman 
 
The Committee of the Whole meeting was called to order at 6:05 by Mr. Waltman. 
 
I. Non-Emergency Transport 
Chief Stoudt and Deputy Chief Conrad thanked Council for providing them with a trial period 
to determine if the problems with non-emergency transportation service could be rectified to 
allow the program to either break even or earn a profit.  Chief Stoudt explained that after 
several modifications to the program, the Department determined that the program will need 
to be discontinued on June 30th. 
 
Chief Stoudt stated that he and Deputy Chief Conrad met with the employees and explained 
that the program will be discontinued.  He stated that the employees were advised that 
Deputy Chief Conrad spoke with other providers about hiring the displaced Reading 
employees.  He stated that there will be an employee meeting with HR and Pension this week. 
 
Chief Stoudt stated that all contracts for this program were canceled.  The only contract that 
could not be cancelled was the contract with St. Joseph’s Hospital.  However, St. Joseph’s has 
agreed to end the program with the City and move to a new provider. 
 
Chief Stoudt explained that letters will be mailed to those who use the service and that the 
subscription service will be modified. 
 
Ms. Goodman-Hinnershitz suggested providing a bilingual letter to the City’s clients. 
 

 

COMMITTEE of the WHOLE 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

1 



Councilor Reed inquired about the other providers.  Deputy Chief Conrad stated that 
Kutztown, Western Berks, Exeter, BARTA, etc. will continue to provide this service. 
 
Chief Stoudt again thanked Council for allowing the Department time to make the program 
self-sufficient. 
 
Deputy Chief Conrad and Chief Stoudt left the meeting. 
 
II. Parking Ordinance Amendment for Reading Parking Authority 
Mr. Mulligan, Executive Director of the Reading Parking Authority (RPA), stated that the 
Mobile Now test area has been expanded to all metered areas.  He stated that the expansion 
increased the number of users.  He explained that the people have a bad perception of the RPA 
as they issue parking tickets, which is in part the fault of the antiquated meters that are used.  
He expressed the belief that the new meters will improve the impression people have of the 
RPA, due to the automation which allows the user to add money to the meter through their 
smart phone.   
 
Mr. Mulligan stated that the kiosk style parking is currently on trial at the 7th and Penn State 
Lot and a second type of kiosk from a different provider will begin at the 5th and Cherry 
surface lot.  He stated that the use of the new meters decreases the amount of coinage used in 
the meters, which in turn decreases the fees charged by the bank to deposit coins. 
 
Mr. Mulligan described the RPA’s desire to have the discretion to change the meter rates to 
increase parking in areas that are underused. He stated that lowering the rates and extending 
the time afforded at meters in various areas would encourage users to park further away and 
walk. 
 
Mr. Daubert inquired if the use of the kiosks would save employee time.  Mr. Mulligan 
explained that it currently takes an employee one hour to empty the coin meters at the State 
Lot; however, it takes an employee five minutes to print the report at the kiosk.  He stated that 
expanded use of the kiosks will allow the employee to be redirected to other activities. 
 
Ms. Goodman-Hinnershitz questioned the RPA’s approach to correct the double parking 
problem in the 500 block of Penn Street.  She stated that it appears that people do not want to 
park and walk to stores.  Mr. Mulligan stated that the double parking problem is in part 
caused by business owners and employees who choose to park in the parking spaces for an 
entire day, which eliminates the stop and go users for which the meters are intended. He also 
explained that Mobile Now will accept payment during non-enforcement hours such as 
weekends; however, the user’s card is not charged. 
 
Mr. Mulligan stated that the administration has approved this ordinance.  Ms. Snyder stated 
that the ordinance did not come through her office. Mr. Mulligan was asked whom he worked 
with on this ordinance and he stated that he worked with Mr. Lloyd. 

2 



 
Dr. Wegman stated that the ordinance appears to go farther than what was described to the 
RPA board.  He stated that he and the board did not previously see the ordinance. 
 
Mr. Acosta stated that he does not support authorizing the RPA to define the rates and select 
the areas where meters will be.  He noted that the ordinance greatly expands the area where 
meters are permitted.  He stated that he does not support this expansion as he believes that 
these decisions will affect the public and therefore should be made by City Council. 
 
Mr. Waltman agreed with Mr. Acosta and stated that he could support defining a maximum 
amount for the meter rate and allow the RPA to alter the rate as long as it does not exceed the 
maximum amout approved by Council.  He also stated that while he understands and 
supports the concept, it should be brought forward in a well planned way that integrates with 
the other groups that are working on downtown issues. 
 
Mr. Sterner and Ms. Reed suggested rather than authorizing the RPA to move forward 
independently, that Council allow a trial period of perhaps one year. 
 
The group discussed the proposed terms of the ordinance, which if approved allows the RPA 
to determine the areas where parking meters will be used and authorizes the RPA to set the 
meter rates without Council approval. 
 
Mr. Acosta inquired why the RPA has not been remitting the agreed amount of money 
authorized in the 2015 Budget.  Dr. Wegman stated that he and the board were unaware that 
the total sum was not being remitted. He stated that he would discuss the issue with the RPA 
COO at the next Board meeting. 
 
Ms. Snyder questioned if additional board approval is required to remit the sum authorized in 
the 2015 Budget.  Dr. Wegman stated that the board already approved the amount in the 
budget. He stated that the amount was not conditional and that the RPA can afford that 
payment by redefining the capital improvement schedule. He noted that the board originally 
thought that taking on the City’s towing could help provide additional revenue to support 
ongoing financial support to the City; however, work on the towing issue is taking longer than 
originally expected. 
 
Ms. Goodman-Hinnershitz questioned the number of parking spaces in the Doubletree lot.  
Mr. Mulligan stated that there are 927 parking spaces in the lot and 300 spaces are assigned to 
the hotel for guest parking.  Valet service will be available.  He explained that those using the 
627 Parking Authority spaces will need to enter and exit using Court Street. 
 
Mr. Mulligan and Dr. Wegman left the meeting. 
 

3 



Mr. Acosta stated that he is dissatisfied with the presentation by Mr. Mulligan and he opposes 
the proposed ordinance.  He expressed concern that Mr. Mulligan worked solely with the 
mayor’s staff, rather than with the Managing Director. 
 
Ms. Reed agreed, noting the number of red flags that were raised, such as allowing the RPA to 
independently decide where parking meters will be used. 
 
Mr. Acosta stated that he does not support eliminating Council approval and allowing the 
RPA to define where parking meters will be installed.  He stated that allowing parking meters 
on Front Street, Chestnut Street and parts of Elm Street will have a detrimental impact on 
residential properties.  He noted that originally parking meters were centered in the 
commercial areas. 
 
Mr. Spatz returned from speaking with Dr. Wegman and reported that Dr. Wegman will be 
asking to withdraw the ordinance as the language does not reflect the information explained to 
the RPA board. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:00 pm. 
 

Respectfully Submitted by 
Linda A. Kelleher, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 
 

4 


